

Carl Huie

From: Carl Huie
Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2003 8:16 AM
To: 'Lohmann, Kevin'
Subject: RE: Guam boresite, 0008ML2003

This e-mail will suffice as amendment to pending application. IRAC has approved 2200-2300 MHz; FAA has tabled 1600-1610 MHz, requesting explanation of how operation will not cause interference to GPS; and Air Force has tabled 290-300 MHz, which we are working on to alleviate their concerns. I will grant application, in-part, shortly.

-----Original Message-----

From: Lohmann, Kevin [mailto:kevin.lohmann@vci-gs.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 10, 2003 5:44 PM
To: Carl Huie
Subject: RE: Guam boresite, 0008ML2003

Carl,

Sounds good ... would you prefer to correct the application or should I submit a request for 1700 - 1710 MHz, deleting 1600 - 1610 MHz, with payment?

We need to have the license updated for NASDA by the end of July for the next IGS launch, but does not require the 1700 -1710 MHz inclusion.

Thanks for the help,

Kevin

-----Original Message-----

From: Carl Huie [mailto:Carl.Huie@fcc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, June 10, 2003 1:43 PM
To: Lohmann, Kevin
Subject: RE: Guam boresite, 0008ML2003

Noticed that you had indicated that your people prefer 1700-1710 MHz instead of 1600 MHz. Given delays on the latter, suggest you proceed with modifying application to reflect 1700-1710 MHz. How?

-----Original Message-----

From: Lohmann, Kevin [mailto:kevin.lohmann@vci-gs.com]
Sent: Monday, June 09, 2003 5:49 PM
To: Carl Huie
Subject: RE: Guam boresite, 0008ML2003

Carl,

Just checking in, it has been a couple of months, have you heard anything regarding when the new license request might be granted?

Cheers,

Kevin

-----Original Message-----

From: Carl Huie [mailto:Carl.Huie@fcc.gov]
Sent: Monday, May 12, 2003 10:54 AM
To: Lohmann, Kevin
Subject: RE: Guam boresite, 0008ML2003